Environmental

Alternatives,

January 30, 2013

Tim Cazier

Division of Reclamation, Ming and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203

RE: M-2000-041 Evans Pit #2
Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix Inc.
Technical Revision 03: Response #2 to Adequacy

Dear Mr. Cazier,

Please accept the following and enclosed in response to the Division's January 30, 2013
Preliminary Adequacy Review.

ltems A and C are addressed by submission of the Mine Plan map. Phase Ill is
designated and the map is signed.

The operator consents to the three (3) conditions in ltem F which pertains to Item B,
concerning increasing affected area to 158 acres.

The operator understands the request to increase affected area requires increasing the
Financial Warranty and the Division has proposed a new bond in the amount $568,483
as described in Item D.

Please contact me directly with any questions.

Respectfully submitted,
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Angela M. Bellantoni

Cc:  John P. Ary
Denise Gonzales
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EnVironmental Alternatives Inc.

1107 Main Street, Canon City, CO 81212
www.envalternatives.com ¢ e-mail: eai@bresnan.net
Phone: 719-275-8951 « Fax: 719-275-1715



